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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Michael K Brandon [brandonm@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 3:39 PM
To: Govan, Tekia
Cc: FermiCOL Resource; Muniz, Adrian
Subject: Re: Fukushima Recommendation responses

That date will be fine - if there are specific questions that the staff has, please advise so we can be 
prepared to discuss. 
  
Thanks 
Mike Brandon 
Licensing - Manager 
DTE Energy/MEP/Nuclear Development 
313.235.0443  
 
-----"Govan, Tekia" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov> wrote: ----- 

To: 'Michael K Brandon' <brandonm@dteenergy.com> 
From: "Govan, Tekia" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov> 
Date: 12/12/2012 03:23PM 
Cc: FermiCOL Resource <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>, "Muniz, Adrian" <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Fukushima Recommendation responses 

Mike: 

 

I would like to schedule the next OI call for Thursday, January 10, 2013 from 1:30 pm to 2:30 to 
discuss the RAI responses we received for Fukushima Recommendations 4.2 and 7.1.  Is this an 
acceptable date and time for you and your staff/contractors? 

 

Thanks 

Tekia 
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